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Good morning Frank, 
Below are updates on the current status of the former Elk Plain Roads Maintenance Facility.
 

Description and status of Site characterization or cleanup work (completed during past quarter or
ongoing work). 

Herrera will take photographs of the Capped Soil Consolidation Area at the future park this
week and submit a photo log to Ecology. No additional site characterization work has been
performed and none is planned.

A list of pending opinion requests to Ecology and expected date for next request for Ecology opinion.

We will request an opinion from Ecology of NFA likely after submittal of the tax parcel title information to
Ecology for the future park area to complete the environment covenant. Herrera will also take
photographs of the Capped Soil Consolidation Area at the future park this week to
Came out existing conditions and the stability of the capped area. Herrera will submit
a photo log to Ecology.

Summary of dates and titles of documents submitted to Ecology for review in the last quarter.

No documents were submitted to ecology last quarter period.

Type of documents and opinion requests planned for submittal to Ecology during the next quarter.

None.

Any updates to the project schedule showing the previously mentioned activities and milestones.

We are still working with the County to obtain tax parcel title information.

A description of schedule delays or changes from the prior quarter and reasons for those changes.

None.

Changes in key project team personnel.

None.

Anticipated changes at the Site, such as property ownership, changes to potential future use, new or
obsolete access restrictions, or anything that could affect the cleanup.

None.
Best Regards,
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George Iftner
Herrera Env. Consultants, Inc.

 
Thanks, Frank
 
Frank P. Winslow, LHG
 
WA Expedited VCP Site Manager
Department of Ecology – Toxics Cleanup Program
1250 W. Alder Street, Union Gap, WA 98903
(509) 424-0543 (cell)
 
Frank.Winslow@ecy.wa.gov
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